



Frayser Community Schools

Minutes

Frayser Community Schools

Frayser Community Schools Board Meeting

Date and Time

Tuesday March 19, 2024 at 5:30 PM

Location Join Zoom Meeting https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85135812397?pwd=RFhoQ05UQytobjZiV1gvU3dQNUIWQT09

Meeting ID: 851 3581 2397 Passcode: N74qcy

One tap mobile +19292056099,,85135812397#,,,,*932670# US (New York) +13017158592,,85135812397#,,,,*932670# US (Washington DC)

Dial by your location • +1 929 205 6099 US (New York) • +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) • +1 305 224 1968 US • +1 309 205 3325 US • +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) +1 646 931 3860 US
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 360 209 5623 US
+1 386 347 5053 US
+1 507 473 4847 US
+1 564 217 2000 US
+1 669 444 9171 US
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 689 278 1000 US
+1 719 359 4580 US
+1 253 205 0468 US
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Meeting ID: 851 3581 2397 Passcode: 932670

Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/kci5ujZaw6

Directors Present

C. Jackson (remote), C. Reddick (remote), C. Tolbert (remote), K. Armstrong (remote), S. Gibson (remote)

Directors Absent

A. Cathey, A. Jacobo, K. Adams

Ex Officio Members Present

B. White (remote)

Non Voting Members Present

B. White (remote)

Guests Present

B. Lawson (remote), C. Perry (remote), G. Thompson (remote), L. Clark (remote), L. Warren (remote), S. Gipson (remote), T. Hervey (remote), Tarryel Cooper (remote)

I. Opening Items

A. Record Attendance and Guests

B. Call the Meeting to Order

C. Reddick called a meeting of the board of directors of Frayser Community Schools to order on Tuesday Mar 19, 2024 at 5:38 PM.

C. Approve Minutes

K. Armstrong made a motion to approve the minutes from Frayser Community Schools Monthly Board Meeting on 02-13-24.

C. Tolbert seconded the motion.

The board **VOTED** to approve the motion.

II. CEO Updates

A. Remember the Vision

Dr. Bobby White:

I wanted to bring everybody up to speed on the Westside purchase, the movement with the new superintendent, and all that's going on with that. It pushed us back with the actual purchase. Although Mr. Lawson and I have communicated with the folks from Shelby County for over a year, it has to be almost two years now. We are negotiating and going back and forth, submitting documents. They wanted the numbers for all the facility improvements, maintenance, and things we've done over the last five years, and potentially, those numbers were all of what we spent going towards knocking down a price, and they estimated the building at 1.5 million. As you guys know, they put it on the market for us because we were the only ones interested in it. We offered 500,000. They were deciding how much of the 1.5 million they would knock off with the numbers we gave them.

Within that process, a new superintendent was named. The current superintendent (the interim) and the current cabinet members are unwilling to pull the trigger on a sale. They want that to come from the new superintendent. April 1st is the last time I heard she would come aboard. She's been in the city doing a lot of cameos and visiting schools, and it sounds like she's already on the job. But she's serving now in a capacity where she's shadowing Tutonial 'Toni' Williams, learning the ropes she will supposedly take over on April 1st. In the meantime, we need to secure the building for next year. Mr. Lawson and I negotiated reduced lease costs with the district, allowing us to sign into a lease that will be markedly less than what most people pay per square foot. And we're not necessarily comfortable with the amount because we want to purchase the building. However, right now, it's what makes the most sense for us so that we will know that unequivocally, we will have the bill next year, even if we have to lease it even if the new superintendent doesn't come around and sell it to us. One caveat about the lease was that we had to ensure it was a month-to-month lease. So when the superintendent, once I can have a conversation with her, she will sell us the building. Keep in mind that we don't have to pay anything on a lease until July 1. The school is still ours, and the ASD is until June 30. Right. This lease will protect us in case we cannot secure the purchase over the next several months. I will speak with the new superintendent about my conversations with the interim and the previous superintendent before the interim superintendent. This may not be as connected as you guys would think about remembering a vision, but our

resilience and ability to continue to move forward through adversity is part of who we are. We've experienced a lot of adversity over the last several years. We're the only organization that was experiencing a school that is about to be demolished and having to hold a community to get who is distraught and essentially traumatized by the fact that their babies are not going to have a neighborhood school to attend and that their baby's gonna have to leave outside of that part of Frayser to attend school. And it just speaks to our team again. Miss Perry and Mr. Cooper over at MLK are holding down the fort there, and we continue to be resilient throughout our adversity. You know, over the last seven or eight years, many schools have experienced a number of losses. We've had several young folk to pass away that were part of our team. And we, as a family, always stuck together and were able to continue doing the work that we do for the families, students, and the community. As always, I couldn't be more proud to be the person out front, serving with and leading you guys as we continue to do this work. So, where we are with Westside is not precisely where I would like us to be. But given the circumstances, we're in the best position that we can be in. Our lowest cost will be half of what most folks are paying for what anyone is paying as it relates to the different charters who are using MSCs school buildings around the district. Right. And so that's something that should be applauded and celebrated. But rest assured, I believe we'll end up purchasing Westside. It will not be this month or next but in the coming months. I feel we're in a good place. I just wanted to share that with you all.

III. Finance

A. Finance Committee Updates

Mr. Greg Thompson:

Financial Report

Financial Notes

- Cash Balance:
- At 2-29-2024: \$2,914,662 (59 days of cash)
- At 3-19-2024: \$3,363,531 (68 days of cash)

School I Total	MLK	Westside	Humes
Budgeted Enrollment 1,065	540	330	195
 Enrollment on which F 976 	CS 493	290	193

is currently being funded

• The average per pupil funding for FCS is approximately \$11,765 per student (net of ASD fee of 3%)

IV. Academic Excellence

A. Academic Excellence Committee Updates

Mr. Brett Lawson:

First, I would like to thank the academic team for their tough work under duress. We are in that strange transition period of an organization that is doing as many things as we are doing, pulling down two programs and constantly meeting with MSCS about all of the moving parts that make that process work, as well as managing all of our HR resources, the best of our ability and making sure that all of our staff who are not no longer going to be with us or finding gainful employment for next year. And as a result of those processes, our schools are experiencing, what they knew they would in this situation, and that is a lot of vacancies and staffing positions. Our principals are absolute champions, and they are working every day to make sure that our students don't suffer from the experiences they have in our buildings. As a testament to that, we held our ACT today at the high school and were able to test all students except 14. That's a tremendous undertaking, and Miss Perry is on the line with us tonight. Thank you, Miss Perry, for your hard work and ensuring it occurred.

These things may sound simple, but I assure you, ladies and gentlemen, it is not, especially when you're dealing with all the situations we have going on. And we have had some tricky situations as far as student behaviors go. We had a situation yesterday that Dr. White and I had never dealt with before. We both came up with various situations over our years together back in the schools, and we have yet to deal with this one. So those kinds of things happen in schooling. And you have to have the right leaders to manage those situations and ensure that everything moves forward. So, as you know, we've also had leadership changes, and Marcus Shead has stepped in at Westside to be the principal for the remainder of the year and is doing a great job. Dr. Harvey, Dr. Clark, and Miss Gibson support him in that work. You know, shoring it up and ensuring that things continue running smoothly for the remainder of the year. And I can't say thank you enough. That's the main point of my discussion tonight. Thank you, because we would be in a challenging situation if we didn't have as many quality people in all of these positions in the schools where it matters.

V. Governance

A. Governance Committee Updates

• Ms. Candice Reddick:

So, in terms of governance, we haven't focused on the pre-convention of the committees because of the other committees. We've focused on the development committee as we gear up our tenth anniversary. Dr. White said it would be huge and wanted to do it big. We are focusing a lot on the development committee as we are planning. Dr. White, we can tag the team on this because it will be in conjunction with development and governance. We are heavily preparing for a successful event. We have a meeting scheduled for tomorrow, March 20, at 6 pm, and we would like other board members to join that call to get collective input from the entire group. Miss Warren has been working diligently on this, and Miss Jackson was also at the last meeting. So, they collected some notes and ideas that were great. We would love for the other board members to be able to hear those and get your feedback on them as well. That's all that I have to say in regards to debt. Dr. White, do you have anything else you'd like to add?

• Dr. Bobby White:

I'm nervous about the gala. Ms. Warren has spent some time today trying to reassure me. So this is the 10th, and we did a big rival in year five. The tri-state defender came in and did a big job. I mean, we were on the front page of the tri-state defender doing an article about the work we've done in the community, and you know, we had all of these folks, and it was a beautiful, beautiful, beautiful program gently like it was amazing. Ms. Williams started 6, 7, 8 months before May 23. With everything that has happened this year with you guys, please realize that this was Ms. Williams's project at the beginning of the year before she left to work for the DEA. You know that after that, it was Miss Bearden's responsibility, with some support from Ms. Warren. Well, now, neither of those people is here. And so the weight has been all placed on Ms. Warren, who's never done this before.

Ms. Warren is amazing at doing our graduations, proms, and baccalaureate. Ms. Warren is excellent at doing those things. And we don't doubt that she's fantastic doing this. However, when Ms. Williams did this five years ago, the entire board was a part of the process. The board members were selling tables and looking for sponsorships, and everyone had their marching orders, and they had their marching orders for five months before the start of the actual gala date. And so, with us being eight weeks out, no definitive responsibilities have been given to anyone on this call. It makes me nervous that we are behind the eight ball. We're Frayser Community Schools, and we're going to pull it together. It will be unique, but I'll tell you that I'm a bit nervous right now. And so tomorrow's meeting.

I'm looking forward to there being more than just the folks on a development committee because, by default, the entire board is a part of the development committee. After all, it's about fundraising, and all board members are responsible for it. Frayser Community Schools is one of the few boards where, from the beginning, I said I did not want the board members of our organization to be responsible for giving anything other than their in-kind service and their commitment in our heart to our organization.

Many organizations have a \$2,000 commitment; we don't have that. And so, as a result, again, the Development Committee, all board members, are part of it. Here is that one thing we're doing this year: we have yet to do any other events. There's only one thing that we were doing this year, and we all have to be all in. But right now, we can't be all in because we don't want to know the plans. So tomorrow, I hope we can spend the time to squeeze the air out of all of this in a way we can divvy it up between everyone on the board and our network team. Leaders from schools and whatever we need to do to make this happen so that we don't fall on our faces come May 24.

Again, please recognize that the space that we're in is not only about us anymore; this is the end of an era in which Frayser High School /MLK is about to be demolished. Therefore, this gala is more significant than just what we started with. Last year, when we were thinking about it, this is almost a combination of 80 years of history. And, of course, we're not going to be able to pull in all of the 80 years or all of the Frayser. I don't think we would be able to do that anyway, but that's how the eyes will be looking at us as it relates to this event. And I want us to understand that if we have to meet every week for the next seven weeks to try to figure it out, we need to set the city on fire that night. And I wonder if we're ready to do that yet. But we should be able to before it's over.

VI. Development

A. Development Committee Updates

Ms. Candice Reddick:

Dr. White and I mentioned that we anticipate everyone fully participating in tomorrow's QA because we value everyone's input. We don't want to plan an event without all the board members' input. If you can join, please share your ideas and thoughts as we send out notes regarding the FCS 10-Year Anniversary Gala.

VII. Closing Items

A. Adjourn Meeting

There being no further business to be transacted, and upon motion duly made, seconded and approved, the meeting was adjourned at 7:00 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, L. Warren